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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Madam Secretary:

RE: Union Gas Ltd. — Panhandle Reinforcement Project — OEB File No. EB-2016-0186
CAEPLA-PLC Intention to File Expert Evidence
Our File No. 18162

We are the lawyers for CAEPLA-PLC in this proceeding. Further to the Board’s direction in Procedural
Order No. 1 dated August 11, 2016, we are writing to advise the Board that CAEPLA-PLC intends to file
expert evidence in this proceeding. The expert evidence to be filed will relate to Union Gas’ proposed
construction methodology and to construction impacts including, but not limited to, impacts on soils
and agricultural drainage.

Yours truly,
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John D. Goudy

c.C.: Parties to EB-2016-0186



